

# MARIO BADILLA

Phone +1 912.401.646 | email [mariobadilla@gmail.com](mailto:mariobadilla@gmail.com) | website [mariobadilla.com](http://mariobadilla.com)

## Skills Summary

I am a designer with programming experience and a passion for experimenting through generating sketches and prototypes in order to visualize the potential for interactive solutions. I look for communication and interaction with a positive impact on people, such as educational content.

## Education

BFA Graphic Design | Universidad de Costa Rica | 2009

- BFA and Diploma in Fine Arts with emphasis in Graphic Design

MFA Interactive Design | SCAD | 2016

- GPA 3.9
- Entelechy Students Award for best Interactive Installation 2015

## Experience

UNED de Costa Rica

*Multimedia Designer | 2006-2014*

Illustration, graphic design, UI design, flash programming, web design and project lead in educational multimedia resources.

Technology and Distance Learning Observatory

*Web Designer, editor, and author | 2010-2013*

Design and management of the whole website, and also worked as editor and author of entries about open software and technologies in education.

Freelance

*Web Designer | 2009-2016*

I have been a freelance Web Designer and Developer, for different non-profit organizations. My services included also hosting reselling and configuration of a CMS for the clients.